
 
 

          
 

    PUBLIC NOTICE 
Board Meeting of the: 

Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District 
170 Russell Ave. Suite C 

Susanville, CA 96130 
5302574127 ext. 100 

 Attachments available 04/24/23 at www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us  
 
Date:  Thursday, April 27th, 2023 
Location: 170 Russell Ave., Suite C, Susanville CA 96130 
 

Time: 5:30 PM 
AGENDA 

 

NOTE: THE HONEY LAKE VALLEY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT MAY ADVISE ACTION ON ANY OF 
THE AGENDA ITEMS SHOWN BELOW. 

 
NOTE: IF YOU NEED A DISABILITY-RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION, INCLUDING AUXILIARY 
AIDS OR SERVICES, TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE DISTRICT OFFICE AT THE 
TELEPHONE NUMBER AND ADDRESS LISTED ABOVE AT LEAST A DAY BEFORE THE MEETING. 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

 
II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA -  

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 
 

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

Per RCD Board Policy No. 5030.4.1, during this portion of the meeting, any member of the public is permitted to 
make a brief statement, express his/her viewpoint, or ask a question regarding matters related to the District. 
Five (5) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty (20) minutes to each subject matter. 

 
IV. CONSENT ITEMS – 

 
A. Correspondence  
B. Financial Reports 
C. Agreements/Contracts 

 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 
 

 

http://www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us/
http://www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us/


V. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION – RCD  
              
 

A. SDRMA Health Insurance Benefits presentation. (attachment) 
 

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 
 

B. J-U-B Engineers, Old Channel Project presentation and update. (attachment) 
 

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 

 
C. Consideration and approval of Agreement with Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. to act as CEQA Lead Agency 

for the Susanville Indian Rancheria (SIR) Cradle Valley Post-Dixie Fire Restoration Project. (attachment) 
 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 
 

D. Consideration and approval of amended Policy 2330 Compensation, and Policy 2058 Compensation for 
Meetings and Travel. (attachments) 
 
 

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 
 

E. Direction to staff regarding PBA donations and potential non-profit creation. – Osborn 
 

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 
 

F. Review of the FY23/24 Draft Budget. (attachment) 
 

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 
 

 

 
VI. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION– WATERMASTER 

 
 

A. Consideration and approval of ParcelQuest Gateway ESRI webservice Quote for services. (attachment) 
- Anderson. 

 
 

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1.4 – Watermaster services are professionally provided. 
 

B. Consideration and approval of Water Regulations in accordance with Water Code 4150 regarding Article 
IV: Monitoring. (attachment) – Anderson 

 
 

 
Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1.4 – Watermaster services are professionally provided. 
 
 



A. Consideration and approval of Watermaster position description/announcement update. (attachment)

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1.4 – Watermaster services are professionally provided. 

VII. REPORTS

A. District Manager Report – Stuemky 

B. NRCS Agency Report – Stephens

C. SWAT - Hanson

D. WAC Report – Langston/Anderson

E. Modoc Regional RCD/CARCD Report – Tippin

F. Fire Safe Council Report – Johnson

G. Post-Fire Recovery Report – Wooster

H. Lassen PBA Report – Osborn

I. IRWMP Report – Claypool

J. NRCS Partnership Report – Hanson

K. Unagendized reports by board members

Tie to the Strategic Plan: Strategic Issue 1 – Build HLVRCD leadership & organizational capacity. 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT
The next Honey Lake Valley RCD meeting will be May 25th, 2023, at 5:30 PM. The location is the
USDA Service Center, 170 Russell Avenue, Suite C, Susanville, CA.

I certify that on Monday, April 24th, 2023 agendas were posted as required by Government Code Section 54956 and any other 
applicable law.    

X
Andrea Stuemky
District Manager



HLVRCD Monthly Treasurer's Report: Apr-23

*as of 4/23/2023

Opening Balances: RCD Watermaster

RCD Checking (7897) $19,390.90

RCD Grants (7921) $214,629.60 $5,196.99 7897 $7,470.86

RCD Savings (7905) $2,452.30 $5,199.99 $7,470.86

RCD Restricted Savings (7913) $0.00

WM Checking (7947) $265,155.70 $8,688.71 7921

WM Savings (7954) $37,895.28 $8,688.71

Total Opening Balances ($ 236,472.80)           $303,050.98

Combined Opening Bal ($ 539,523.78)                                            ($ 21,359.56)             $21,359.56

Debits this Month: RCD Watermaster

RCD Checking (7897) $22,733.53 *includes payroll, taxes, and other direct billed items

Check - RCD Checking (7897) $2,099.21

Check - RCD Grants (7921) $8,748.10

RCD Grants (7921) $17,850.61 *includes book transfer debits

WM Checking (7947) $5,441.86

Check - WM Checking (7947) $2,029.00

Total Debits this Month $51,431.45 $7,470.86

Combined Debits $58,902.31

Book Transfer Credits this Month: RCD Watermaster

RCD Checking (7897) ($ 19,635.75)             

RCD Grants (7921) ($ 17,910.00)             

WM Checking (7947) ($ -  )                                                                     

Total Credits this Month ($ 37,545.75)             ($ -  )                                                                     

Combined Debits $37,545.75

Closing Balances: RCD Watermaster

RCD Checking (7897) $14,190.91 ($ -  )                                                           

RCD Grants (7921) $205,940.89

RCD Savings (7905) $2,452.30

RCD Restricted Savings (7913) $0.00    

WM Checking (7947) $257,684.84

WM Savings (7954) $37,895.28

Closing Balances $222,584.10 $295,580.12

Combined Closing Balance $518,164.22

Checks Written This Month:   

To Check # For Amount Cleared? Account

Michelle Hunter 10052 April Rent $500.00 4/6/2023 7921 - USFS $8,748.10

Phil Nemir 10055 Professional Forestry Services, Upper Stephens Meadow Forest (12/7/22 to 3/23/23) $1,774.37 4/5/2023 7921 - USFS $2,099.21

LFSC 10056 INV #4 Final $3,633.66 4/4/2023 7921 - USFS $2,029.00

Katrina Taylor 10040 & 10045 March #7 $3,600.00 4/10/2023 7897 & 7947

Birttney Osborn 10041 Reimb mileage & per diem $269.21 4/11/2023 7897 - PBA

BBK 10046 Attorney Fees $229.00 4/13/2023 7947

NSHE Board of Regents - University of Nevada, Reno 10039 Job Posting $30.00 4/14/2023 7897

Previous Checks Cleared this Month:

To Check # Month Issued

Point Blue Conversation Science 10054 March $2,840.07) 4/3/2023 7921 - DOC

Brittney Osborn 10038 March $470.42) 3/31/2023 7897 - PBA

Checks Outstanding:

To Check # Date Issued Total

UCCE INV #6824028 4/11/2023 $4,246.63 Doc Riparian Work 5.15.2022-2.28.2023

2449A-4 4/17/2023 $1,453.65 Doc Riparian Q1 2023 Work

2457A-2 4/17/2023 $9,425.20 NACD TA2021 Q1 2023 Work

Hours $

PTO 46.97 1846.195

SICK 258.61 10632.635

WIP
Budget Tracking Sheets - NACD TA 2022; PBA; USFS (in 
progress); NACD TA2021 (in progress)Check Log & AP/AR Spreadsheet Updates

Bill Pay
Entered Trailer - Fixed Asset > $5000 (entered journal 
entry)Transfer payroll per Andrea D email (in progress)

Reconciliation Reports

2023 Drive File Updates

Audit employee receipts as needed

Board Report
Advanced Payments - moved in QB, need to add 
journal entries to QB (per Andrea D. email)



CS
DA

 A
NN

UA
L 

CO
NF

ER
EN

CE
 A

ND
 E

XH
IB

IT
O

R 
SH

OW
CA

SE
Th

e 
Po

w
er

 o
f P

oo
lin

g 
fo

r 
H

ea
lt

h 
Be

ne
fi

ts
Se

pt
em

be
r 

25
, 2

01
9

SD
RM

A 
M

ed
ica

l B
en

ef
its

 C
ov

er
ag

e 
fo

r H
on

ey
 La

ke
 V

al
le

y 
Re

so
ur

ce
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

Di
st

ric
t

Ap
ri

l 2
7,

 2
02

3

•
In

20
06

,S
DR

M
A

be
ca

m
e

an
ad

m
in

ist
ra

to
rf

or
th

e
sm

al
lg

ro
up

pr
og

ra
m

un
de

rP
ub

lic
Ri

sk
In

no
va

tio
n,

So
lu

tio
ns

,a
nd

M
an

ag
em

en
t(

PR
IS

M
)

•
O

ve
r

15
0

a g
en

ci
es

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
Ca

lif
or

ni
a

pa
rt

ici
pa

te
in

SD
RM

A
be

ne
fit

sp
ro

gr
am

.

•
M

ed
ic

al
be

ne
fit

st
o

ag
en

ci
es

w
ith

2-
20

0
fu

ll
tim

e
em

pl
oy

ee
s

•
An

ci
lla

ry
c o

ve
ra

ge
st

o
ag

en
ci

es
w

ith
2-

50
fu

ll
tim

e
em

pl
oy

ee
s

•
De

nt
al

•
Vi

sio
n

•
Ba

sic
Li

fe
an

d
AD

&
D

•
Sh

or
t-T

er
m

/L
on

g-
Te

rm
Di

sa
bi

lit
y

•
Em

pl
oy

ee
As

sis
ta

nc
e

Pr
og

ra
m

•
Ag

en
cy

ca
n

pi
ck

an
d

ch
oo

se
w

hi
ch

pr
og

ra
m

st
o

of
fe

r

•
Co

ve
ra

ge
s

ca
n

be
of

fe
re

d
to

ac
tiv

e
em

pl
oy

ee
s,

ea
rly

re
tir

ee
s

an
d

M
ed

ica
re

re
tir

ee
s

SD
RM

A 
SM

AL
L 

GR
O

U
P 

PR
O

GR
AM

-B
AC

KG
RO

U
N

D

•
PR

IS
M

 cu
rr

en
tly

 h
as

 o
ve

r 4
3,

00
0 

em
pl

oy
ee

 li
ve

s c
ov

er
ed

 u
nd

er
 M

ed
ic

al
 

Co
ve

ra
ge

•
SD

RM
A 

m
an

ag
es

 P
RI

SM
 S

m
al

l G
ro

up
 M

em
be

rs
hi

p

•
SD

RM
A 

ac
ts

 a
s a

 P
ro

gr
am

 A
dm

in
ist

ra
to

r:
-P

ro
gr

am
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

to
 in

te
re

st
ed

 a
ge

nc
ie

s
-M

an
ag

es
 u

nd
er

w
rit

in
g 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

-P
re

se
nt

 to
 H

R 
&

 B
en

ef
its

 te
am

s
-P

ro
gr

am
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

&
 b

ill
in

g
-C

om
pl

et
es

 e
nr

ol
lm

en
ts

/c
ha

ng
es

 fo
r a

ge
nc

ie
s

-P
ro

vi
de

s O
pe

n 
En

ro
llm

en
t C

ar
rie

r D
oc

um
en

ts
-E

m
pl

oy
er

-B
as

ed
 B

en
ef

its
 P

or
ta

l
-R

es
ou

rc
e 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
/c

ar
rie

r q
ue

st
io

ns

•
SD

RM
A

of
fe

rs
4

PP
O

Pl
an

s,
2

HD
HP

Pl
an

s,
2

HM
O

pl
an

s
an

d
1

EP
O

pl
an

th
ro

ug
h

Bl
ue

Sh
ie

ld
an

d
An

th
em

Bl
ue

Cr
os

s

•
Pl

an
Se

le
ct

io
ns

av
ai

la
bl

e
fo

ry
ou

ra
ge

nc
y

is:
2

pl
an

s
M
ed
ica

lP
la
n
Co

m
bi
na

tio
ns

-O
nl

y
1

HM
O

or
HD

HP
pl

an
m

ay
be

of
fe

re
d

to
an

em
pl

oy
ee

gr
ou

p
-F

ut
ur

e
pl

an
ch

an
ge

s
ar

e
su

bj
ec

t
to

re
vi

ew
an

d
ap

pr
ov

al
by

un
de

rw
rit

in
g.

An
ag

en
cy

ca
nn

ot
of

fe
r

a
Si

lv
er

PP
O

pl
an

an
d

a
Br

on
ze

PP
O

pl
an

at
th

e
sa

m
e

tim
e

pe
r

Un
de

rw
rit

in
g

gu
id

el
in

es
.

•
M

ed
ic

al
ra

te
sb

as
ed

on
re

gi
on

ra
th

er
th

an
ag

e
ba

nd
ed

•
M

ed
ic

al
r e

ne
w

al
sa

re
ba

se
d

on
al

la
ge

nc
ie

si
n

PR
IS

M
po

ol
cla

im
s(

ov
er

43
,0

00
liv

es
)a

nd
th

en
ad

ju
st

ed
ac

co
rd

in
g

to
cl

ai
m

s
ex

pe
rie

nc
e

fo
r

sm
al

l
gr

ou
p

th
at

ha
s

ov
er

3,
00

0
em

pl
oy

ee
/r

et
ire

e
liv

es

•
M

ed
ic

al
r e

ne
w

al
in

cr
ea

se
so

n
av

er
ag

e
th

e
la

st
3

ye
ar

sh
av

e
be

en
a

lit
tle

ov
er

5%

•
PR

IS
M

C o
m

m
itt

ee
m

em
be

rs
ar

e
m

em
be

rs
of

th
e

po
ol

M
ED

IC
AL

 B
EN

EF
IT

S



20
23

 P
la

n 
Co

m
pa

ris
on

:

Go
ld

 P
PO

 p
la

n
Si

lv
er

 P
PO

 p
la

n
HD

HP
 1

0
HD

HP
 2

0

N
et

w
or

k
no

n-
ne

tw
or

k
N

et
w

or
k

no
n-

ne
tw

or
k

N
et

w
or

k
no

n-
ne

tw
or

k
N

et
w

or
k

no
n-

ne
tw

or
k

An
nu

al
 d

ed
uc

tib
le

$5
00

/$
1,

00
0

$5
00

/$
1,

00
0

$2
,0

00
/$

4,
00

0
$2

,0
00

/$
4,

00
0

$1
,5

00
/$

3,
00

0
$1

,5
00

/$
3,

00
0

$3
,0

00
/$

6,
00

0
$3

,0
00

/$
6,

00
0

Ca
le

nd
ar

-y
ea

r  
co

pa
ym

en
t m

ax
im

um
$2

,0
00

/$
4,

00
0

$2
,0

00
/$

4,
00

0
$5

,0
00

/$
10

,0
00

$5
,0

00
/$

10
,0

00
$5

,0
00

/$
10

,0
00

$5
,0

00
/$

10
,0

00
$5

,9
50

/$
11

,9
00

$5
,9

50
/$

11
,9

00

Ph
ys

ic
ia

n 
Vi

sit
s

$2
0 

co
-p

ay
50

%
$3

0 
co

-p
ay

50
%

10
%

50
%

20
%

50
%

Pr
ev

en
tiv

e 
ca

re
No

 C
ha

rg
e

No
t C

ov
er

ed
No

 C
ha

rg
e

No
t C

ov
er

ed
No

 C
ha

rg
e

No
t C

ov
er

ed
No

 C
ha

rg
e

No
t C

ov
er

ed

In
pa

tie
nt

 h
os

pi
ta

l
20

%
50

%
 u

p 
to

 $
60

0 
pe

r d
ay

20
%

50
%

 u
p 

to
 $

60
0 

pe
r d

ay
10

%
50

%
 u

p 
to

 $
60

0 
pe

r d
ay

20
%

50
%

 u
p 

to
 $

60
0 

pe
r d

ay

O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 se

rv
ic

es
20

%
50

%
 u

p 
to

 $
35

0 
pe

r d
ay

20
%

50
%

 u
p 

to
 $

35
0 

pe
r d

ay
10

%
50

%
 u

p 
to

 $
35

0 
pe

r d
ay

20
%

50
%

 u
p 

to
 $

35
0 

pe
r d

ay

Am
bu

la
nc

e 
se

rv
ic

es
20

%
20

%
20

%
20

%
10

%
10

%
20

%
20

%

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Ro

om
$1

00
 c

o-
pa

y 
+2

0%
 (c

o-
pa

y 
w

ai
ve

d 
if 

ad
m

itt
ed

)
$1

00
 c

o-
pa

y 
+2

0%
 (c

o-
pa

y 
w

ai
ve

d 
if 

ad
m

itt
ed

)
$1

00
 c

o-
pa

y 
+1

0%
 (c

o-
pa

y 
w

ai
ve

d 
if 

ad
m

itt
ed

)
$1

00
 c

o-
pa

y 
+ 

20
%

 (c
o-

pa
y 

w
ai

ve
d 

if 
ad

m
itt

ed
)

Dr
ug

 co
pa

ym
en

t/
 d

ed
uc

tib
le

-
Re

ta
il 

30
-d

ay
 su

pp
ly

Ex
pr

es
s S

cr
ip

ts
-

Se
pa

ra
te

 M
ax

 O
O

P 
   

   
   

  
Ge

ne
ric

-$
5 

   
   

   
Br

an
d-

$3
0 

   
   

   
   

   
 

No
n-

Fo
rm

ul
ar

y-
$4

5 
   

   
  

Sp
ec

ia
lty

-3
0%

 m
ax

 
co

-p
ay

 u
p 

to
 $

15
0 

   
   

   
   

De
du

ct
ib

le
 N

/A

N/
A

Ex
pr

es
s S

cr
ip

ts
-

Se
pa

ra
te

 M
ax

 O
O

P 
   

   
   

  
Ge

ne
ric

-$
10

   
   

   
 

Br
an

d-
$2

0 
   

   
   

   
   

 
No

n-
Fo

rm
ul

ar
y-

$4
5 

   
   

  
Sp

ec
ia

lty
-3

0%
 m

ax
 

co
-p

ay
 u

p 
to

 $
15

0 
   

   
   

   
De

du
ct

ib
le

 (e
xc

ep
t 

ge
ne

ric
s)

 
$2

00
/$

50
0

N/
A

Bl
ue

 S
hi

el
d-

Co
m

bi
ne

d 
M

ax
 

O
O

P 
   

   
   

  
Ge

ne
ric

-$
7 

   
   

   
Br

an
d-

$2
5 

   
   

   
   

 
No

n-
Fo

rm
ul

ar
y-

$2
5 

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
lty

-3
0%

 
m

ax
 co

-p
ay

 u
p 

to
 

$1
50

   
   

 
De

du
ct

ib
le

 a
bo

ve
 

Ap
pl

ie
s 

Bl
ue

 S
hi

el
d-

Co
m

bi
ne

d 
M

ax
 

O
O

P 
   

   
   

  
Ge

ne
ric

-$
7 

   
   

   
 

Br
an

d-
$2

5 
   

   
   

   
  

No
n-

Fo
rm

ul
ar

y-
$2

5 
   

   
   

 
Sp

ec
ia

lty
-3

0%
 m

ax
 

co
-p

ay
 u

p 
to

 $
15

0 
   

   
De

du
ct

ib
le

 a
bo

ve
 

Ap
pl

ie
s 

Bl
ue

 S
hi

el
d-

C o
m

bi
ne

d 
M

ax
 

O
O

P 
   

   
   

   
Ge

ne
ric

-$
7 

   
   

   
   

Br
an

d-
$2

5 
   

   
   

   
   

 
No

n-
Fo

rm
ul

ar
y-

$2
5 

   
   

   
 

Sp
ec

ia
lty

-3
0%

 m
ax

 
co

-p
ay

 $
15

0 
   

   
 

De
du

ct
ib

le
 a

bo
ve

 
Ap

pl
ie

s 

Bl
ue

 S
hi

el
d-

Co
m

bi
ne

d 
M

ax
 O

O
P 

   
   

   
 

Ge
ne

ric
-$

7 
   

   
Br

an
d-

$2
5 

   
   

   
No

n-
Fo

rm
ul

ar
y-

$2
5 

   
  

Sp
ec

ia
lty

-3
0%

 
m

ax
 co

-p
ay

 u
p 

to
 $

15
0 

   
   

De
du

ct
ib

le
 

ab
ov

e 
Ap

pl
ie

s 

20
23

 S
DR

M
A 

Ra
te

s-
GU

AR
AN

TE
ED

 U
NT

IL
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

4

EM
PL

OY
EE

 O
N

LY
EM

PL
OY

EE
 +

1
EM

PL
OY

EE
 +

 2
 O

R 
M

O
RE

GO
LD

 P
PO

 
$1

,0
84

.5
9

$2
,1

70
.2

1
$2

,8
20

.1
4

SI
LV

ER
 P

PO
 

$7
78

.6
8

$1
,5

56
.3

3
$2

,0
20

.8
6

HD
HP

 1
0

$9
03

.3
1

$1
,8

11
.7

7
$2

,3
53

.5
5

HD
HP

 2
0

$7
46

.7
5

$1
,4

89
.3

8
$1

,9
39

.4
9

Pr
em

iu
m

s a
re

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
a 

fu
ll 

m
on

th
. T

he
re

 a
re

 n
o 

pa
rt

ia
l m

on
th

s o
r p

ro
ra

te
d 

pr
em

iu
m

s, 
an

d 
pa

rt
ici

pa
nt

 ch
an

ge
s w

ill
 b

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

fir
st

 o
f t

he
 m

on
th

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ify

in
g 

ev
en

t. 
Th

e 
w

ai
tin

g 
pe

rio
d 

fo
r m

ed
ica

l b
en

ef
its

/a
nc

ill
ar

y 
co

ve
ra

ge
s i

s e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
1s

t o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f h

ire
 o

f a
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

. 

U
N

DE
RW

RI
TI

N
G

 G
U

ID
EL

IN
ES

Ac
tiv

e
Em

pl
oy

ee
s:
M
ed
ica

lB
en
ef
its

–
Ag

en
cy

m
us

tc
on

tr
ib

ut
e

a
m

in
im

um
of

75
%

of
th

e
co

st
fo

ra
ct

iv
e

em
pl

oy
ee

s.

Ag
en

cy
m

us
th

av
e

at
le

as
t7

5%
of

el
ig

ib
le

em
pl

oy
ee

s
(a

nd
pu

bl
ic

of
fic

ia
ls

if
th

ey
ar

e
of

fe
re

d
co

ve
ra

ge
by

th
e

Ag
en

cy
)

en
ro

lle
d

in
or

de
r

to
pa

rt
ici

pa
te

.
Pu

bl
ic

O
ffi

cia
ls,

re
tir

ee
s

an
d

de
pe

nd
en

ts
m

ay
no

tb
e

co
ve

re
d

un
le

ss
ac

tiv
e

em
pl

oy
ee

sa
re

co
ve

re
d.

Ea
ch

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e

ne
w

Ag
en

cy
m

us
tc

om
pl

et
e

an
d

su
bm

it
th

e
SD

RM
A

In
te

re
st

Fo
rm

si
nc

lu
di

ng
a

la
rg

e
cla

im
an

t
di

sc
lo

su
re

fo
rm

(M
ed

ica
l

Be
ne

fit
s

on
ly

)
de

ta
ili

ng
an

y
kn

ow
le

dg
e

of
an

d
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
pe

rt
ai

ni
ng

to
la

rg
e

an
d/

or
on

go
in

g
cla

im
s.

Ea
ch

Ag
en

cy
is

su
bj

ec
tt

o
un

de
rw

rit
in

g
re

vi
ew

an
d

m
ay

or
m

ay
no

tb
e

ac
ce

pt
ed

fo
rc

ov
er

ag
e.

Th
e

un
de

rw
rit

in
g

pr
oc

es
s

m
ay

ta
ke

up
to

tw
o

w
ee

ks
fo

rc
om

pl
et

io
n.

Ag
en

cy
’s

go
ve

rn
in

g
bo

dy
m

us
t

ap
pr

ov
e

a
re

so
lu

tio
n

au
th

or
izi

ng
pa

rt
ici

pa
tio

n
in

SD
RM

A’
s

he
al

th
be

ne
fit

sp
ro

gr
am

an
d

ex
ec

ut
e

th
e

M
em

or
an

du
m

of
Un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g

(M
O

U)
.

O
nc

e
an

Ag
en

cy
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

by
un

de
rw

rit
in

g,
th

ey
m

us
ts

ub
m

it
th

e
Re

so
lu

tio
n

an
d

M
O

U
to

SD
RM

A
45

da
ys

be
fo

re
th

e
re

qu
es

te
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
da

te
of

co
ve

ra
ge

.

Q
UE

ST
IO

NS
??



Q
ue

st
io

ns
?

Fo
r 

fu
rt

he
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 p
le

as
e 

co
nt

ac
t 

us
 a

t 
al

it
tl

e@
sd

rm
a.

or
g 

or
 8

00
-5

37
-7

79
0

11
12

 I 
St

re
et

, S
ui

te
 3

00
Sa

cr
am

en
to

, C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 9

58
14

T.
 8

00
-5

37
-7

79
0

w
w

w
.sd

rm
a.

or
g

A 
Pr

ou
d 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
Sp

ec
ia

l D
ist

ric
ts

 A
lli

an
ce

 P
ar

tn
er



HO
N

EY
 LA

KE
 V

AL
LE

Y 
RE

SO
UR

CE
 C

O
N

SE
RV

AT
IO

N
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

O
ld

 C
ha

nn
el

 P
ro

je
ct

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

g 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

Fu
nd

ed
 b

y:

O
ve

rv
ie

w
-D

es
ig

n 
M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n

Pi
pe

 2
5 

cf
s i

rr
ig

at
io

n 
Fl

ow
 in

 3
0-

In
ch

 P
ip

e
St

or
m

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
to

 re
m

ai
n 

in
 o

pe
n 

ch
an

ne
l

Re
co

m
bi

ne
 fl

ow
 a

t R
iv

er
sid

e/
Jo

hn
st

on
vi

lle
Co

ns
er

ve
45

5
Ac

re
-F

ee
tp

lu
sr

ed
uc

ed
ev

ap
or

at
io

n
Im

pr
ov

e 
w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y

O
ld

 C
ha

nn
el

 M
ap

O
ld

 C
ha

nn
el

 P
ro

je
ct

 D
et

ai
ls

Pi
pe

 2
,4

15
’ o

f i
rr

ig
at

io
n 

fro
m

 
W

oo
ds

to
ck

 D
am

 to
 

Ri
ve

rs
id

e/
Jo

hn
st

on
vi

lle
 R

d.
Re

ta
in

 O
ld

 C
ha

nn
el

 fo
r 

St
or

m
w

at
er

 Tr
ea

tm
en

t
In

st
al

l A
cc

es
s R

oa
d 

Re
-u

se
 S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
 O

il/
W

at
er

 
Se

pa
ra

to
rs

  
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t



O
ld

 C
ha

nn
el

 P
ro

je
ct

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

Pr
oj

ec
t A

w
ar

de
d 

M
ar

ch
 2

2,
 2

02
2

HL
VR

CD
/C

AD
NR

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t s

ig
ne

d 
Ju

ly
 2

5,
 

20
22

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
ig

ne
d 

Au
gu

st
 2

9,
 2

02
2

De
sig

n/
Pe

rm
itt

in
g 

–
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
2 

to
 Ju

ne
 

20
23

Bi
d/

Aw
ar

d 
–

Ju
ly

 2
02

3 
to

 A
ug

us
t 2

02
3

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

–
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
3 

to
 M

ay
 2

02
4

Pr
oj

ec
t D

et
ai

ls

Pi
pi

ng
 Ir

rig
at

io
n,

 O
pe

n 
Ch

an
ne

l f
or

 S
to

rm
w

at
er

Gr
av

el
 A

cc
es

s R
oa

d
Tr

ee
 R

em
ov

al
 

St
or

m
w

at
er

 Tr
ea

tm
en

t
St

ru
ct

ur
e 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t/

Pr
es

er
va

tio
n

St
oc

k 
W

at
er

 D
ur

in
g 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

cc
es

s
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce



HLVRCD-LFSC Cooperative Agreement – SIR Cradle Valley Post-Dixie Fire Restoration Project CEQA 1 
 

Susanville Indian Rancheria (SIR) Cradle Valley  

Post-Dixie Fire (2021) Restoration CEQA 

Cooperative Agreement Between 

Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District 
& 

Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. (LFSC) 

April 27, 2023 
 

Project Identification: 

This agreement is for the Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District (HLVRCD) to serve as the 
lead agency, in accordance with CEQA Guidelines Section 15051 (b) (1), for the proposed Susanville 
Indian Rancheria (SIR) Cradle Valley Post-Dixie Fire (2021) Restoration Project. 
 
HLVRCD and LFSC Responsibilities: 

LFSC will prepare the necessary documentation for meeting the goal of full compliance under the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and all CEQA process documentation for the SIR Cradle 
Valley Restoration Project. HLVRCD will review, organize, file and adopt all necessary documentation in 
compliance with CEQA Guidelines. All products will be delivered in accordance with the attached 
Standard Clauses (Exhibit A).    
  
Duration of Contract: 

The duration of this Contract will extend from April 27, 2023 through July 31, 2023.  
 
Project Managers: 

The project manager for Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. is Cade Mohler.  Project manager for the HLVRCD 
is Andrea Stuemky.  
 
Method of Payment: 

Payment will be for CEQA County Clerk Processing fee of $50 plus $2,000 for RCD staff time, not to 
exceed $2,050.  
 
Standard Provisions: 

Exhibit A, containing standard provisions are included below and by this reference incorporated herein.  
  
Execution: 

Honey Lake Valley RCD 
  
  
__________________________________________  _______________   68-0003580    
Mr. Jesse Claypool, RCD Chairman      Date      Tax ID#  
 
Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc.  
  
  
__________________________________________   _______________  
Mr. Cade Mohler, Managing Director       Date  



HLVRCD-LFSC Cooperative Agreement – SIR Cradle Valley Post-Dixie Fire Restoration Project CEQA 2 
 

Standard Clauses  
Exhibit A  
  
Worker's Compensation Clause  
  
Vendor agrees to comply with provisions of Section 3700 of the California Labor Code which requires 
every employer to be insured against liability for workers' compensation or to undertake self-insurance in 
accordance with the provisions of that Code, before commencing the performance of the work under this 
Contract.  Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. will make its contractors and subcontractors aware of this 
provision and determine that they have complied with it before commencing work on the project.  
Volunteer laborers are exempt from the worker's compensation provision of the California Labor Code.  
  
National Labor Relations Board Clause  
  
In accordance with Public Contract Code Section 10296, Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. declares under 
penalty of perjury that no more than one final, unappealable finding of contempt of court by a federal court 
has been issued against the Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. within the immediately preceding two-year 
period because of Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc.'s failure to comply with an order of a federal court which 
orders Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. to comply with an order of the National Labor Relations Board.  
  
Nondiscrimination Clause  
  
During the performance of this Contract, Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc., its contractors, and subcontractors 
shall not deny the Contract's benefit to any person on the basis of religion, color, ethnic group identification, 
sex, age, physical or mental disability, nor shall they discriminate unlawfully against any employee or 
applicant for employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, 
mental disability, medical condition, marital status, age (over 40), or sex.  Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. 
shall insure that the evaluation and treatment of employees and applicants for employment are free of such 
discrimination.  Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc., its contractor, and subcontractor shall comply with the 
provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act (Government Code Section 12900 et seq.) and the 
regulations promulgated thereunder (California Administrative Code, Title 2 Sections 7285.0 et seq.), the 
provisions of Article 9.5, Chapter 1, Part 1, Division 3, Title 2 of the Government Code ( Government Code 
Section 11135-11139.5), and the regulations or standards adopted by the awarding State agency to 
implement such article.  
  
Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc., its contractors, and subcontractors shall give written notice of their 
obligations under this clause to labor organizations with which they have a collective bargaining or other 
agreement.  
  
Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. shall include the nondiscrimination and compliance provision of this clause 
in all subcontracts to perform work under the Contract.  
  
Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc., its contractors, and subcontractors shall permit access by representatives of 
the Department of Fair Employment and Housing and the awarding State agency, upon reasonable notice, 
at any time during the normal business hours, but in no case less than 24 hours notice, to such of its books, 
records, accounts, other sources of information, and its facilities as said Department or Agency shall require 
to ascertain compliance with this clause.  The Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc.'s signature on this contract 
shall constitute a certification under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the 
Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. has, unless exempted, complied with the nondiscrimination program 
requirements of Government Code Section 12990 and Title 2, California Code of Regulations Section 
8103.  



HLVRCD-LFSC Cooperative Agreement – SIR Cradle Valley Post-Dixie Fire Restoration Project CEQA 3 
 

Hold Harmless  
  
The Vendor and Landowner agree to mutually save harmless, Landowners and Vendor, their agents or 
employees and to hold the same free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, damages, losses, 
costs, expenses or liability due or incident to, either in whole or in part, and whether directly or indirectly, 
related to the project resulting from any and all contractors, subcontractors, materialmen, laborers and any 
other person, firm or corporation furnishing or supplying work, services, materials or supplies in 
connection with the performance of this contract, and from any and all claims and losses accruing or 
resulting to any person, firm or corporation who may be injured or damaged by the Landowner or Vendor in 
the performance of this contract, except all claims due to willful negligence or fraud.  The hold harmless 
damages shall include damages from floods, fires or other Acts of Nature, as well as, any upstream or 
downstream effects.  
  
Compliance With Laws, Regulations, Permit Requirements 
  
The Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. shall at all times comply with, and require its contractors and 
subcontractors to comply with, all applicable federal and State laws, rules and regulations, permit and all 
applicable local ordinances, specifically including but not limited to environmental, procurement and safety 
laws, rules, regulations, permits and ordinances.    
  
Successors and Assigns 
  
This Contract and all of its provisions shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the parties 
hereto.  No assignment or transfer of this Contract or any part hereof, rights hereunder or interest herein by 
the Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. shall be valid unless and until it is approved by the Landowners and made 
subject to such reasonable terms and conditions as the Landowners may impose.  
  
Audit Requirement 
  
Pursuant to Government Code Section 10532, the contracting parties shall be subject to the examination 
and audit of the State and the State Auditor General for a period of three years after final payment under this 
Contract with respect to all matters connected with the performance of this Contract, including but not 
limited to the cost of administering this Contract.  All records of the Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. shall be 
preserved for this purpose for at least three years after completion of the project.  
  
Remedies Not Exclusive 
  
The use by either party of any remedy specified herein for the enforcement of this Contract is not exclusive 
and shall not deprive the party using such remedy of, or limit the application of, any other remedy provided 
by law.  
  
Amendments 
  
This Contract may be amended at any time by mutual agreement of the parties, except insofar as any 
proposed amendments are in any way contrary to applicable law.  Requests by the Lassen Fire Safe 
Council, Inc. for amendments must be in writing stating the amendment request and the reason for the 
request.  
  
Waiver of Rights 
  
It is the intention of the parties hereto that from time to time either party may waive any of its rights under 
this Contract unless contrary to law.  Any waiver by either party hereto of rights arising in connection with 
this Contract shall not be deemed to be a waiver with respect to any other rights or matters.  



HLVRCD-LFSC Cooperative Agreement – SIR Cradle Valley Post-Dixie Fire Restoration Project CEQA 4 
 

  
Notices 
  
All notices that are required either expressly or by implication to be given by one party to the other under 
this Contract shall be signed for the Lassen Fire Safe Council, Inc. and for the Landowners by such officers 
as from time to time may be authorized in writing to so act.  All such notices shall be deemed to have been 
given if delivered personally or if enclosed in a properly addressed, postage paid envelope and deposited in 
a United States Post Office for delivery by registered or certified mail.  
 
Invoicing  
 
Payment for services and work under this contract shall be made by LFSC for those costs that are in 
compliance with the cost principles of SNC 1275 – Thompson Peak Initiative Planning Grant. 
 
Invoices for work completed shall contain the following to be considered for payment by LFSC: 
a) Invoice: 
i. Project Identifier. The Grant name, agreement number, or abbreviated agreement number (1275); 
ii. Name, address and phone number of company or individual submitting the invoice; 
iii. Date of the invoice; 
iv. Description of services performed in direct support of contracted activity  
v. Time period of services performed (start and end date); 
vi. Costs for services (rate per unit performed); 
vii. Total amount due; 



 

1 
HLV RCD Board Adopted____________ Amended__________ 

 qq. POLICY TITLE:  Compensation 
  POLICY NUMBER:  2330 
 

2330.1  This policy shall apply to all District employees. 

2330.2  Compensation at Hiring. 

 2330.2.1  New Employees.  All newly appointed employees shall be paid at the 
first step of the salary range for the position to which the employees is appointed 
except as provided elsewhere herein. 

 2330.2.2  Advanced Step Hiring.  If the District Manager finds that qualified 
applicants cannot be successfully recruited at t he first step of the wage range, 
they may request the Board of Directors to authorize an appointment at an 
advanced step of the wage range. 

 2330.2.3  Former Employees.  A person who previously held a full-time position 
from which the person was separated in good standing may, when re-employed in 
a position with the same or lower pay range than held at separation, be appointed 
at the same salary rate which was paid at the effective date of the person’s 
termination, or the nearest lower applicable step for the range to which the person 
is appointed, provided such re-employment occurs within twelve (12) months 
from the date of said termination. 

2330.3 Merit Advancement Within Range. 

 2330.3.1  Performance Evaluation Required.  The District Manager shall 
authorize a merit advancement within the salary range only after evaluating the 
employee’s performance, as required in Policy 2010 – Performance Evaluation,  
and determining that it is satisfactory. Authorization for the merit advancement 
must be noted on the performance evaluation form. This determination shall be 
noted on a performance evaluation form to be placed in the employee’s file, with 
a copy given to the employee. 

 2330.3.2  Period of Employment Required for Merit Advancement. Unless 
otherwise specified herein, each employee shall, in addition to receiving a 
satisfactory performance evaluation, complete the following required time of 
employment to be eligible to receive a merit increase. All merit advancements 
shall be effective the first full pay period following the employee’s appointment 
date. 

2330.3.2.1  New Employees.  A person hired as a new employee shall 
have a merit advancement date which is 12 months following their 
appointment date.  



 

2 
HLV RCD Board Adopted____________ Amended__________ 

2330.3.2.2  Subsequent Merit Advancement.  Subsequent merit 
advancement dates will occur as stated herein. 

 
Subsequent Merit Advancement Following the First 12 

Months 
Shown in Years 

Years 2-3 Annually 

Years 4-6 Biennially 

Years 7+ Triennially 

2330.3.2.3  Promotion or Demotion.  An employee who is promoted or 
demoted shall have a new merit advancement date which shall be one year 
from the date of promotion or demotion. 

2330.3.2.4  Voluntary Demotion.  An employee who voluntarily demotes 
to a position at a lower salary range shall have no change in their merit 
advancement date. 

2330.3.2.5  Change-in-Range Allocation.  If the salary range for an 
employee’s position is changed, the employee’s merit advancement date 
shall not change. 

2330.3.2.6  Position Reclassification.  An employee whose position is 
reclassified to a position having the same or lower salary range shall have 
no change in their merit advancement date. An employee whose position is 
reclassified to a position having a higher salary range shall have a new 
merit advancement date that is one year following the effective date of the 
position reclassification. 

2330.3.2.7  Non-Merit Step Adjustments.  An employee whose merit 
advancement salary step is adjusted to a higher level step for reasons other 
than regular merit advancement shall have a new merit advancement date 
effective one year from the date of said adjustment. 

2330.3.3  Effective Date.  When an adjustment becomes effective was written into 
2330.3.2. Remainder Talked about delaying the merit adjustment for 90 days or 
foregoing the adjustment if the delay exceeds 90 days; however, no rationale was 
written as to when the DM could delay the adjustment????? 

2330.4  Promotion.  Employees promoted to a position with a higher salary range may be paid 
either at the minimum rate of the new range or at the nearest higher rate that the employee would 
otherwise be entitled to on the date the promotion is effective, whichever is greater, provided that 



 

3 
HLV RCD Board Adopted____________ Amended__________ 

an employee promoted to a salary range in excess of one range above their former range shall 
receive no less than the one range increase, at the same step, in rate. 

2330.5  Cost of Living Adjustment.  If sufficient funds exist, as determined by the Board of 
Directors, employees will be entitled to an annual cost of living adjustment (COLA) of 3 percent 
(3%) to their hourly wage. Such COLA will be effective starting the first full pay period in the 
fiscal year. 
 



  BP 2058 

HLV RCD Board Adopted: 6/2014 Amended: 4/27/2023 

 

 

POLICY TITLE: Compensation for Meetings and Travel 
POLICY NUMBER:                           2058 

 

2058.1   The RCD recognizes that for the benefit and in the interests of the 
District, it is necessary for District staff and Directors to attend meetings and to 
travel in order to conduct District business.  The RCD is committed to wise and 
prudent use of its entrusted public funds, to conserve District resources and to 
keep expenses within community standards while affording staff and Directors a 
reasonable level of safety and convenience.  This policy sets forth guidelines for 
travel and meeting attendance on District business, and for the reimbursement of 
expenses, whether within or outside District boundaries. 

 

2058.2   All actual and necessary travel and incidental expenses shall be 
reimbursed upon submission of the District’s expense reimbursement form 
(E2058) and accompanying receipts, for any expense over twenty five dollars 
($25.00) for preapproved training and educational courses and events.  The 
expense reimbursement form must be submitted within 30 days of the qualifying 
travel or expense. 

 

2058.3   Except as otherwise provided, reimbursement of travel expenses shall be 
based on actual expenses as documented by receipts.  Reimbursable travel 
expenses may include, but are not limited to, costs of transportation, parking 
fees, bridge or road tolls, lodging when district business reasonably requires an 
overnight stay, registration fees for seminars, conferences and webinars, 
telephone and other communication expenses incurred on district business, and 
other necessary incidental expenses. 

 

2058.4   The district shall not reimburse personal travel expenses including, but 
not limited to, tips or gratuities, alcohol, entertainment, laundry, expenses of any 
family member who is accompanying the employee on district-related business, 
personal use of an automobile and personal losses or traffic violation fees 
incurred while on district business. 

 

 

DRAFT

Carrie Adams
Highlight



Continued  BP 2058 

HLV RCD Board Adopted: 6/2014 Amended: 5/2018 

2058.5   Meals:  Meals shall be reimbursed at the actual cost, when accompanied 
by a receipt and are within the maximum per diem amounts established by board 
policy and based on the time of day that travel for district business begins and 
ends.  For travel exceeding a single day, the per diem rate is sixty-five dollars 
($65) per day.   

       

 

2058.6   Any expense that exceeds the maximum rate of reimbursement 
established by the district shall be reimbursed only with the approval of the 
District Manager.  The District Manager shall approve expense claims only upon 
verifying that all necessary documentation is provided and that all expenses are 
appropriate and related to district business. If an expense claim is disallowed due 
to lack of documentation or inappropriate expenses, the employee or Director 
may be personally responsible for any improper costs incurred. 

 

2058.7   Lodging:  If lodging is in connection with a conference or educational 
activity, lodging costs shall not exceed the maximum group rate published by the 
conference or activity sponsor, provided that lodging at the group rate is 
available at the time of booking.  If the group rate is not available, comparable 
lodging will be used, not to exceed the maximum daily rate allowable by the 
District.  Government and group rates for lodging will be used whenever possible.  
The per-diem rate is one hundred forty five dollars ($145.00) per day. 

 

2058.8   Transportation:  Government and group rates for transportation will be 
used when available. 

 

2058.9   Mileage:  Mileage will be reimbursed at the IRS published mileage rate 
when a personal vehicle is authorized and utilized for travel while on District 
business.  The District encourages carpooling whenever practical.  In the event of 
personal vehicle carpooling, the owner of the vehicle will be the only person in 
the vehicle that will be reimbursed mileage. 

 

 

2058.10   Cash advance:  Subject to approval of the District Manager, a cash 
advance to cover the anticipated expenses for authorized travel may be offered 
by the District.  An expense reimbursement form (E2058) must be submitted 

DRAFT

Carrie Adams
Highlight



Continued  BP 2058 

HLV RCD Board Adopted: 6/2014 Amended: 5/2018 

within thirty (30) days of the travel, and any unused cash advanced must be 
returned to the District once the activity is completed. 

 

2058.11   In the event of an employee or Directors need to cancel any pre-
registered conference, workshop, training, webinar or any other District related 
event or reservations for travel or lodging they shall notify the District Manager in 
writing the reason for cancelation prior to any deposit or expenditures made by 
the District become non-refundable.  If the District Manager is not notified prior 
to any deposit or expenditures becoming non-refundable or the cancelation is 
inappropriate, the employee or Director may be personally responsible for any 
costs incurred with the cancelation. 

 

2058.12   All documents related to reimbursable District expenditures are public 
records subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act.  Regardless 
of how it may occur, misuse of public resources or falsifying expense reports in 
violation of this policy may result in any or all of the following: 

 

loss of reimbursement privileges, 
restitution to the District, 
civil penalties for misuse of public resources,  
disciplinary action up to or including termination, and 
prosecution for misuse of public resources. 

 

This policy shall be consistent with state law (AB 1234) and comply with state law 
if it changes from time to time.  

 

 

 

   

 

DRAFT



Honey Lake Valley RCD
Budget for FY2022
BOD Overview - June 2021

Description General Fund WM Fund USFS Post Fire
CalRecycle- 

Herlong DOC Riparian
DWR Old 
Channel NACD TA 2021 PBA USDA Farmers CEQA Filing

Total Budget 
FY2023

Total Budget 
FY2022 Variance

Revenue

Watermaster Fees -$                      290,350.51$       -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      290,350.51$       274,162.00$       5.90%

-$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      #DIV/0!

 Grants -$                      -$                      625,000.00$       97,000.00$         152,707.75$       245,000.00$       32,000.00$         53,748.48$         11,241.50$         1,216,697.73$   316,450.00$       284.48%

Other Income (indirect) 49,828.08$         3,066.60$           20,000.00$         -$                      4,875.00$           15,000.00$         -$                      8,958.08$           995.00$               6,000.00$           108,722.76$       -$                      #DIV/0!

Earned Income -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      #DIV/0!

Total Revenue 49,828.08$         293,417.11$       625,000.00$       97,000.00$         152,707.75$       245,000.00$       32,000.00$         53,748.48$         11,241.50$         6,000.00$           1,615,771.00$   590,612.00$       N/A

Expenditures

Salaries and Wages -$                      98,460.00$         86,160.00$         6,790.00$           19,500.00$         15,000.00$         26,940.00$         47,000.00$         3,000.00$           -$                      302,850.00$       190,000.00$       59.39%

Payroll Benefits -$                      31,070.10$         19,742.80$         -$                      4,875.00$           -$                      9,360.00$           11,437.50$         -$                      -$                      76,485.40$         -$                      #DIV/0!

Grant Program (Non Payroll) Costs -$                      -$                      471,431.00$       90,210.00$         128,330.74$       230,000.00$       -$                      8,958.00$           1,800.00$           -$                      930,729.74$       -$                      #DIV/0!

Advertising and Promotion 200.00$               500.00$               -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      700.00$               -$                      #DIV/0!

Commerce Costs 300.00$               300.00$               -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      600.00$               -$                      #DIV/0!

Consultants 20,000.00$         100,000.00$       15,000.00$         -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      2,100.00$           -$                      137,100.00$       -$                      #DIV/0!

Dues and Subscriptions 1,000.00$           -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      1,000.00$           -$                      #DIV/0!

Equipment Costs Over $1,500 -$                      14,465.00$         -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      14,465.00$         -$                      #DIV/0!

Insurance 4,782.00$           12,000.00$         1,109.00$           -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      500.00$               -$                      -$                      18,391.00$         10,000.00$         181.56%

Meals and Travel 2,500.00$           1,500.00$           1,750.00$           -$                      -$                      -$                      400.00$               5,000.00$           115.00$               -$                      11,265.00$         -$                      #DIV/0!

Office Expenses 1,000.00$           10,000.00$         2,500.00$           -$                      -$                      -$                      100.00$               -$                      -$                      -$                      13,600.00$         -$                      #DIV/0!

Rent -$                      -$                      10,450.00$         -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      10,450.00$         -$                      #DIV/0!

Software Costs 800.00$               800.00$               -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      1,600.00$           -$                      #DIV/0!

Special Event Costs -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      #DIV/0!

Telecommunications 2,110.00$           2,110.00$           1,780.00$           -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      6,000.00$           -$                      #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 32,692.00$         271,205.10$       609,922.80$       97,000.00$         152,705.74$       245,000.00$       36,800.00$         72,895.50$         7,015.00$           -$                     1,525,236.14$   541,710.00$       181.56%

Total Net Income BEFORE Transfers and Special Projects/Items 17,136.08$         22,212.01$         15,077.20$         -$                     2.01$                   -$                     (4,800.00)$          (19,147.02)$       4,226.50$           6,000.00$           90,534.86$         -$                     N/A

Interfund Transfer -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      #DIV/0!

RCD Contingency Fund 19,712.01$         -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      5,597.01$           -$                      
WM Contingency Fund -$                      22,212.01$         -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      22,212.01$         -$                      #DIV/0!

Revised Net Income (2,575.93)$          (0.00)$                  15,077.20$         -$                     2.01$                   -$                     (4,800.00)$          6,000.00$           62,725.84$         -$                     N/A

Special Projects/Items -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      #DIV/0!

Final Net Income (2,575.93)$          (0.00)$                  15,077.20$         -$                     2.01$                   -$                     (4,800.00)$          -$                     -$                     6,000.00$           62,725.84$         -$                     N/A

Total WM Allocations 293,417.11$       
Total Grant Pool Income 21,077.20$         
Net General Fund 18,501.27$         

Carrie Adams
Highlight



WM Budget
Description WM Fund

Revenue

Watermaster Fees
Direct Billings 64796.8
Tax Roll Apportionments 225553.707

Total Watermaster Fees 290,350.51$                  

Government (Fed and State) -$                                 

Total Government (Fed and State) -$                                 

Foundation Grants
-$                                 22/23 budget 274162 difference

23/24 budget 290350.51 5.575505963
Total Foundation Grants -$                                 

Other Income
Vehicle Rent 3,066.60$                       

Total Other Income 3,066.60$                       

Earned Income
Interest Income -$                                 

Total Earned Income -$                                 

Total Revenue 293,417.11$                  

Expenditures

Salaries and Wages

District Manager 17,500.00$                     
Water Master 80,960.00$                     
Soil Conservation Technician - Ta  -$                                 
Post Fire Project Coordinator - T -$                                 

PBA Project Coordinator -$                                 

Total Salaries and Wages 98,460.00$                    

Payroll Benefits
District Manager fringe for .25 FTE at $33/hr FT

SSD Employer 2,127.84$                       2127.84
Medicare Employer 497.84$                          497.64
CA U.I. Employer 108.50$                          108.5
Health and Dental Insurance 3,000.00$                       

Water Master at $33/hr FT
SSD Employer 8,511.36$                       8511.36
Medicare Employer 1,990.56$                       1990.56
CA U.I. Employer 434.00$                          434
Health and Dental Insurance 14,400.00$                     

Payroll Benefits 31,070.10$                    

Grant Program (Non Payroll) Costs

Admin Costs -$                                 
Contractor Expense -$                                 
Equipment -$                                 
Office Expense -$                                 
Supplies and Small Tools -$                                 

Carrie Adams
Highlight

Carrie Adams
Highlight



Vehicle Expense -$                                 

Total Grant Program (Non Payroll) Costs -$                                 

Advertising and Promotion
Advertising Costs - General 500.00$                          

Total Advertising and Promotion 500.00$                          

Commerce Costs
Bank Fees 300.00$                          

Total Commerce Costs 300.00$                          

Consultants
Audit/Tax Engagement (CPA) 5,000.00$                       
GPS and Legal Mapping Engagement
Bookkeeping Assistance Engagemen 15,000.00$                     
Legal Services Engagement 80,000.00$                     

Total Consultants 100,000.00$                  

Dues and Subscriptions
Membership Dues -$                                 

Total Dues and Subscriptions -$                                 

Equipment 
Equipment 6,000.00$                       
Software (Over $1,500 Per Item) 8,465.00$                       

Total Equipment Costs Over $1,500 14,465.00$                    

Insurance 
General Property/Liability Insurance 6,000.00$                       
Workers Comp 6,000.00$                       

Total Insurance 12,000.00$                    

Meals and Travel
Staff Meetings - Meals -$                                 
Travel 1,500.00$                       

Total Meals and Travel 1,500.00$                       

Office and Job Supplies Expenses

General Office Expense 1,000.00$                       
Postage & Delivery Envelopes Expen 500.00$                          
Vehicle Gas 8,500.00$                       

Total Office Expenses 10,000.00$                    

Rent
Vehicle Rent -$                                 

Main Office -$                                 

Total Rent -$                                 

Software Costs
General Operating Software Costs -$                                 
Accounting Software Costs 800.00$                          

Total Software Costs 800.00$                          

Special Event Costs -$                                 



Total Special Event Costs -$                                 

Telecommunications
Internet 700.00$                          
Telephone 960.00$                          
Web Hosting 450.00$                          

Total Telecommunications 2,110.00$                       

Total Expenditures 271,205.10$                  

Total Net Income BEFORE Transfers and Special Projects/It 22,212.01$                    

Interfund Transfer
WM to GF - Wages and Benefits -$                                 

Total Interfund Transfer -$                                 

Watermaster Contingency Fund

COLA Increase (3%) 2,500.00$                       
Legal - $10k retention Requirement
WM Equipment Purchase 5,597.01$                       
Payroll Buffer (min 5%) 11,615.00$                     
Payroll Tax Buffer (min 5%) 2,500.00$                       

Total Watermaster Contingency Fund 22,212.01$                    

Revised Net Income (0.00)$                             

Special Projects/Items
WM Measuring Equipment, Grant F -$                                 

Total Special Projects/Items -$                                 

Final Net Income (0.00)$                             



 

 
 

April 5, 2023 
 

Henry Anderson 
Watermaster 
Honey Valley Lake Resource Conservation District       
170 Russell Ave.  
Susanville, CA 96130 
 
Henry: 
 
ParcelQuest is proposing an enterprise-wide license to allow the Honey Valley Lake RCD to deploy the 
PQ Gateway Esri webservice throughout all internal GIS applications. The annual fee for the PQ 
Gateway service is based on the Esri Enterprise license tiers. The license is for the entire county of 
Lassen. The license is non-transferable to ensure that the Gateway service will not be accessible to any 
user outside the district GIS environment.  The quote below is for a total of $22,500.00 paid at $7,500 
each year for the next three years for the Silver service level.  
 
To reiterate what I stated on our call; ParcelQuest will license our service to the Honey Valley Lake 
RCD to support your annual district billing activities. In addition, we expect and encourage the Honey 
Valley Lake RCD GIS staff to deploy PQ Gateway for any program for which current, complete, and 
consistent parcel data is necessary anywhere within the district, that includes some form of public 
facing parcel tool.  The only limitation ParcelQuest has is that our service be used only by the Honey 
Valley Lake RCD staff. Our License will prohibit redistributing substantial portions of the service to 
other agencies, affiliates, or persons. ParcelQuest data is protected by US copyright law and is therefore 
not subject to the public records act.   

 
If this quote is accepted by the Honey Valley Lake RCD management, then a Master License 
Agreement and Statement of Work will need to be signed by both parties. The service can start as soon 
as the license is signed. The first annual 30-day invoice will then be issued to the district.  

 
Henry, I look forward to our next steps following your presentation of this quote to District board.  

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paul Cowdery 
Director of Sales & Business Development 



 

ParcelQuest Gateway  
QUOTE for Service 

Honey Valley Lake RCD 
March 16, 2023 

 
Please refer to the PQ Gateway File Layout document for the specific parcel attributes included in the 
Silver vs. Gold Service levels.    
 

Three-Year Quote 
 
 
 

Service Level 

Estimated 
Delivery 
Schedule 

Delivery 
Format 

Delivery 
Method 

Annual Fee 
with Three-

Year 
Agreement 

Gateway Esri Webservice 
Silver Service Level: Lassen 
County 

On 
Demand Gateway AGOL $7,500.00 

     

Gateway Esri Webservice Gold 
Service Level: Lassen County 

On 
Demand Gateway AGOL $10,000.00 

 
 

DUE DATE 

AMOUNT 
DUE Three-

Year 
Agreement 

Thirty Days from execution of MSA and SOW $7,500.00 
Anniversary Date, 2024 $7,500.00 
Anniversary Date, 2025 $7,500.00 
TOTAL $22,500.00 

 
 
 
 



11 

3.8 Powers. The Advisory Committee shall have the following powers: 

(a) Assist the Watermaster Board in evaluating the performance of Watermaster staff
as requested by the Board;

(b) Assist the Watermaster Board in preparing the annual report pursuant to section
2.21;

(c) Assist the Watermaster Board in preparing the annual budget and statement
pursuant to sections 5.1 and 5.2; and

(d) Assist the Watermaster Board as otherwise requested.

ARTICLE IV: MONITORING 

4.0 Scope. The Watermaster may implement rules and regulations as necessary to enforce the 
Court Transfer and Decrees. 

4.1 Waterflow Measuring Devices. Watermaster may utilize staff gauges and electronic gauging 
stations previously installed by the Department of Water Resources within the Service Area in 
furtherance of its monitoring activities. 

4.2 Additional Devices. The Watermaster may direct, install or construct additional monitoring 
devices within the Service Area as necessary to administer and enforce the Judgment and these 
Rules and Regulations.  

4.3 Pumps. 
(a) Upon identification of a faulty or non-existent pump measuring device by the
Watermaster, the water user shallimmediately cease pumping operations at the affected
location.
(b) The water user must obtain a certificate from a reliable and qualified professional,
confirming that the repaired or replaced measuring device meets the required accuracy and
calibration standards.
(c) The water user must submit the certificate to the Honey Lake Valley RCD or
Watermaster and request an inspection and verification of the measuring device before
resuming pumping operations.

4.4 Unmeasurable and Inaccurate Measuring Devices. 

(a) If a diversion is found by the Watermaster to have unmeasurable flow due to a
damaged, missing, or inaccurate measuring device or a lack of maintenance for said
measuring device, the water user will be notified and must cease water diversion at said
diversion immediately.
(b) The water user is prohibited from resuming water diversion until the inadequate
measuring device has been maintained, repaired, or replaced and properly calibrated.
(c) The water user must request an inspection and verification of the repaired or
replaced measuring device by the Watermaster before resuming water diversion.

4.5 Water Rotation. 

DRAFT

Carrie Adams
Highlight



12 
 

(a) Water users participating in a rotation must submit their rotation records to the 
Watermaster on an annual basis, or as requested by the Watermaster. 
(b) Any changes to the rotation schedule or participating users must be reported to the 
Watermaster immediately upon the change. 
(c) Users found to be out of schedule or in violation of their rotation agreement, then 
that rotation will be suspended until a revised rotation schedule that ensures compliance 
with their individual and combined water rights is submitted and approved by the 
Watermaster. Further penalties may be imposed for continued violations. 
(d) If users out of schedule in a rotation are further found to be utilizing water 
exceeding the combined water rights of the rotation, those users out of schedule will be 
subject to penalties as described in 4.6, Their individual water right will be assessed the 
excess consumption penalty. 
(e) Users must request an inspection and verification of the revised rotation schedule 
by the Watermaster before resuming water diversion. 

 
4.6 Consumption of Excess Water. 

(a) If a water user is found to have a flow rate in excess of their water rights during an 
instantaneous measurement by the Watermaster, it will be assumed that the excessive flow 
has been occurring for a minimum of a 24-hour period.  
(b) The Watermaster may impose a proportional suspension of water diversion rights 
for that user based on the assumption of a 24-hour excess water consumption.  
(c) The suspension period will be determined by the Watermaster based on the excess 
water consumption within a 24-hour period. The number of suspension days will be 
proportional to the excess water consumption. For example, if a user is found to have a 
flow rate twice their water right during an instantaneous measurement, the suspension 
period will be two days. 
(d) The suspension period will be increased for repeated violations within a 12-month 
period. 

 
 4.7 Accessibility and Safety of Water Diversions. 

(a) Water users must ensure that their water diversions and measuring devices are both 
safe and accessible for the Watermaster to perform inspections, maintenance, and 
enforcement actions. 
(b) Accessibility is defined as being reachable within 10 minutes of walking or side-
by-side travel from the nearest point where a Watermaster automotive can be safely parked. 
(c) Water users must maintain a clear and hazard-free path to their water diversions 
and measuring devices for the Watermaster to access safely.  
(d) Water users must ensure that their water diversions and measuring devices are free 
from any hazards or obstructions that could pose a risk to the Watermaster during 
inspections, maintenance, or enforcement actions.  
(e) If a water diversion or measuring device is found to be inaccessible or unsafe, the 
Watermaster will notify the water user the diversion is not serviceable. 
(f) A water user may not divert water from a diversion deemed unsafe or inaccessible 
by the watermaster. 

 
4.8 Repeated Failure to Maintain or Repair Diversion 

(a) “Repeated failure" refers to two or more instances of non-compliance with the 
maintenance or repair of a measuring device or diversion works within a 12-month 
period. 

DRAFT



13 
 

(b) Water users must ensure that their diversions and associated measuring devices 
are maintained in good working order and in compliance with the Watermaster's 
requirements. 
(c) If a water user fails to maintain or repair their diversion or measuring device, the 
Watermaster will send notice that maintenance or repairs are needed as required by State 
Water Code 4104. The user then has 30 days to repair or maintain their diversion. 
(d) If a water user repeatedly fails to maintain or repair their diversion or measuring 
device, the Watermaster may impose escalated penalties. For the second offense, the 
water user must rectify the situation within 3 days upon notice from the Watermaster. For 
the third and subsequent offenses, the water user must rectify the situation within 24 
hours upon notice from the Watermaster. Failure to rectify the matter within the allotted 
time will result in closure of the diversion.  
(e) The Watermaster will verify compliance after being informed the water user has 
rectified the maintenance or repair issue. Water diversion will only continue only after 
the Watermaster has confirmed that the diversion and its measuring device are properly 
maintained and in good repair. 

 
 
 

ARTICLE V: BUDGET, APPORTIONMENT AND COLLECTION 
 
5.0 Scope. This Article sets forth the Watermaster’s rules and procedures for adopting an annual 
budget and apportioning the budgeted amount among the applicable water right holders within the 
Service Area. 
 
5.1 Budget. Before June 1st of each year, the Watermaster shall prepare and adopt a proposed 
budget showing the amount of money estimated to be necessary to pay the costs of enforcing and 
administering the Judgment and these Rules and Regulations. This budget shall include the 
following: 
 
 
 DRAFT



Deputy Watermaster 
Position Announcement 

Permanent, seasonal employment position 

$56,000 - $72,800/year

4/24/2023 

Honey Lake Valley Resource Conservation District (HLVRCD) is accepting applications for the 
position of a full-time Deputy Watermaster. This position works under direct supervision of the 
HLVRCD District Manager and HLVRCD Board of Directors. 

PRIMARY DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

Field Work: 

• Field Work is heaviest during Irrigation Season March 1- October 31 during which regular
measurements and adjustments of dams and diversions is necessary. The Watermaster
may be expected to work weekends as needed.

• Accurate and timely measurement of dam structures and diversion structures. Including
the measurement of weir flows, gauge readings, staff gauge readings, in stream time-
distance measure, and submerged orifice measures. Supplementary knowledge on these
and other methods will be provided.

• Adjustment of dams and diversions; modification of 2x6 or larger boards, turning of wheel
headgates

• Collect detailed records of daily activities, including areas visited, measured flows and
diversions, diversion adjustments, significant conversations and phone calls, and
problems. Maintain a copy of these records in the RCD office.

• Drive in rough terrain utilizing either UTV or a truck.

Legal Decree Administration: 

• Ensures water right holders are receiving their water right allotment as described by
adjudicated decrees.

• Maintenance of up-to-date records of decree information and present-day owners.
• Read and comprehend the Decrees and recorded agreements that define water rights

within the Susan River Watermaster Service Area (WMSA)
• Dispute resolution between water users
• Maintain and update field schedule, control cards, and ArcGIS map database for each

stream in the Susan River WMSA.
• Determine one’s own work hours and overtime as needed to achieve effective and

timely administration of the decrees.

Carrie Adams
Highlight



 
 

Office Work: 

• Office Work is year-round but heaviest November 1- February 28 and when stream 
flows are low during the irrigation season. 

• Year-round office work includes secretarial work such as scanning and filing  receipts, 
handling mail, file sorting, and maintenance of  fieldwork data records in the RCD office. 

• Handle the acquisition, creation, or maintenance of equipment, vehicles, and databases. 
• The contacting of water right holders about such   items as precipitation, likely runoff, and 

consequences to diversions, problems with diversions and diversion structures, and 
disputes between water right holders. 

• Work directly with HLVRCD legal team regarding current litigation and retrieve any 
additional documentation that is necessary. 

• The Wastermaster is encouraged to develop projects, reach out to cooperative 
agencies and engineering firms in order to apply for Grants for the Service Area. 

• Expand the Operations Manual for the Susan River WMSA. 
 

Reporting: 

• Develop Annual Use Report to be submitted to the Lassen County Superior Court, 
which includes the irrigation seasons measures and happenings. 

• Create a Bi-monthly written report for Watermaster Advisory Committee (WAC) 
meetings, summarizing the past 2 months' activities and water conditions. 

 
Public Relations: 

• Field phone calls, texts, and emails from water users’ questions about the water availability, 
concerns or problems within 24 hours. 

• Wield authority necessary to order water users to curtail water or limit water diversion in 
accordance with water usage limits described in the decrees. 

• Take necessary measures in the field and office to resolve disagreements between water 
right holders over water rights.  
 

Watermaster Service Annual Budget and Apportionment: 
 

• Work with the RCD District Manager to develop an annual Watermaster Service budget. 
• Gather information from the County Assessor's Office and other entities to maintain 

accurate records. 
• Redetermine water rights as a result of land modifications and sales to determine the 

water right amount adjudicated to the modern APNs. 
• Prepare an annual billing of water service fees for all users proportional to their water 

right. 
• Meet court mandated deadlines for mailing, filing, or notification of water users or 

government official of various documents.



QUALIFICATIONS 

• Preferred, not required - Graduation from a four-year college or university with a 
Bachelor's Degree in a Physical Science

• Agriculture, Hydrology, Engineering, Soil and Crop Management or a closely 
related science degree plus two (2) years water management or hydrology 
experience preferred.

• Ability to learn, comprehend, and apply the legal language of the Decrees and recorded 
agreements that define water rights within the Susan River WMSA.

• Experience working in a leadership or authoritative position.
• Experience working effectively with Committees, Boards, and/or landowners to resolve 

disputes and convey technical information. Ability to effectively correspond verbally 
with others in difficult or sensitive situations.

• Experience collecting hydrologic data.
• The ability to develop and prepare effective and comprehensive correspondence, reports 

and other written material.
• A valid CA Driver’s license and acceptable driving record.
• Ability to traverse rugged terrain and work around fast and deep flowing water and swim 

in flowing water.
• Able to drive in rugged terrain both trucks and UTV’s
• Experience with the Microsoft Excel and ArcGIS Pro
• Strong understanding of algebra, calculus preferred
• Comfortable working with hands on physical tasks in the field.
• Comfortable using tools in order to stabilize wood and metal structures.
• Comfortable managing numerous, and frequently changing tasks and issues, and 

organizing one’s own work priorities and responsibilities.
• Living locally or willing to move to the Susanville/Lassen County, CA area. Due to the 

nature of this job, this position is not eligible for remote work, especially during field 
season.

Salary Range and Benefits: Permanent seasonal employee position: $56,000 - $72,800/year 
depending on experience, February - November work season. Full medical insurance 
coverage or stipend reimbursement. Maxi-flex schedule. Work truck stationed at home. 
Teleworking options available for office duties. For the 1st year- 3 hours PTO, 4 hours Sick 
Leave per biweekly paycheck; increased to 4 hours PTO and 4 hours Sick Leave after the 1st 
year of service. Opportunity for pay increases. 11 Paid Holidays, 2 Paid Half-Holidays. 

To Apply: Send resume, cover letter, and a list of at least three (3) work references to Henry 
Anderson, HLVRCD Deputy Watermaster, at watermaster@honeylakevalleyrcd.us. 

Closing Date: First review of applications May 15th, 2023. For additional information 
about the HLVRCD please visit our website at www.honeylakevalleyrcd.us 
About the Watermaster Service: The RCD was appointed as Watermaster for the Susan River Watermaster Service Area by 
Lassen County Superior Court in 2008. This appointment was made at the request of water users within the SRWSA to 
increase local control and accountability for the service, which until 2008 was administered by the California Department 
of Water Resources. The RCD has a five-member Board that directs the business of the RCD. It is the policy of the RCD to 
provide equal employment opportunities to all people without regard to race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, physical or 
mental disability, medical condition, marital status, age, sex, or any other classification protected by law, and to promote 
this policy through a program of affirmative personnel action.

mailto:isims@honeylakevalleyrcd.us
http://www.honeylakevalleyrcd.org/
Carrie Adams
Highlight

Carrie Adams
Highlight


	Binder6.pdf
	HLVRCD_ April Agenda_04242023.pdf
	AGENDA
	I. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
	III. PUBLIC COMMENT
	V. ITEMS FOR BOARD ACTION AND/OR DISCUSSION – RCD
	VII.     REPORTS

	HLVRCD Monthly Treasurer's Report.xlsx - April -23.pdf
	SDRMA Medical Benefits Presentation - Compressed.pdf
	PowerPoint_JUB Compressed.pdf
	ContractHLVRCD-LCFSC SIR Cradle Valley Restoration Project CEQA 04212023.pdf
	Policy 2330 Compensation update for COLA_DRAFT_04242023.pdf
	Compensation for Meetings and Travel_UPDATED_04242023.pdf
	RCD_WM Budget 2023-2024_Budget DRAFT_04242023 Summary.pdf
	0. FY23-24 Budget Summary

	RCD_WM Budget 2023-2024_Budget DRAFT_04242023.pdf
	WM budget

	Honey Valley Lake RCD 2023 Quote DRAFT.pdf
	SRWA Rules and Regs_2023 New RegsDraft.pdf

	Watermaster Technician Job Description_UPDATED_04242023.pdf
	PRIMARY DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
	QUALIFICATIONS




